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Ross&MINER 
A Professional Corporation 

327 East Fireweed Lane, Suite 201 
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March 13,2014 

Atkinson Conway & Gagnon 
420 L St., Ste. 500 
Anchorage, AK 99507 
Sent via email to cjs@acglaw.com 

Re: Bohn visitation 

Dear Mr. Slottee, 

Edward L. Miner 
Tamara Hu:ffi:nan, paralegal 

Mr. Bird has shared with me your emails sent to him today, received at 7:59a.m., 8:19a.m., 
and 9:48 a.m. 

I have-read through your tenns for the visitation. We-meaning Mr. Bird and myself-do not 
intend to visit Bret, and we will expect visitation to go smoothly today. 

However, if we hear that visitation is called off at the last minute again due to "Bret' s 
preferences," I will come immediately to the hospital while the Bohns wait. We will reqUire 
a Providence staff member to escort me to Bret's room, and there ask him, in my presence, 
whether he wants to see his mom and dad, who are waiting downstairs. 

Sincerely, ;(l& MINER PC 

~Jt~r!:Jj e.. 
~e~tLaw 

cc: file, client 
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